
 

 

 
 
 

November 13, 2009 
 
 

Re:     10ITB1832010YC-BL, PERISHABLE and NON-PERISHABLE FOOD ITEMS 
 
 
 

Dear Bidder: 
 

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced 10ITB1832010YC-BL, PERISHABLE and NON-PERISHABLE FOOD 
ITEMS 

.   
 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 10ITB1832010YC-BL 
PERISHABLE and NON-PERISHABLE FOOD ITEMS, referenced above remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
William E. Long, Jr., CPPB 
Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

10ITB1832010YC-BL 
PERISHABLE and NON-PERISHABLE FOOD ITEMS 
Addendum No. 2 
Page Two 
 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP documents as 
noted below: 
 

QUESTIONS SUBMITTED FOR CLARIFICATION 
 

 
1. QUESTION: Page 46 

It states that all products must be Minute Maid for the non-soft drinks.  Can we present Tropicana 
as an option? If so, what do you need to ensure it qualifies? 

 
RESPONSE: Yes 

 
2. QUESTION: Page 47 

It states Bottle water delivery.  What water are you currently using? 
 

RESPONSE: Crystal Springs 
 

3. QUESTION: Page 48 and 49 
Is the Quantity section Gallons?  Is the Unit cost by gallon or fountain box? 

 
RESPONSE:  The numbers in the Quantity column are for the number of 5 gallon water 
bottles that will be needed per location. 

 
 

4. QUESTION: Do you currently have coolers? 
 

RESPONSE:   No 
 

5. QUESTION:  If yes to question 4, how many and what are the sizes? 
Large Double Door Cooler - 
Large Single Door Cooler   - 
Small Double Door Cooler - 
Small Single Door Cooler - 

 
RESPONSE: 

 
6. QUESTION: How many current fountain units to you have? 

Carbonated Soft Drinks  
Juice Machines 



 

 

 
RESPONSE:  Carbonated Soft Drinks – 6 
                       Juice Machines - 4 

 
7. QUESTION:  Have you considered a secondary and a primary beverage agreement to ensure 

you give your customers a "Choice"? 
 

RESPONSE:  No 
 

 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) copy of this form 
with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 
Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time December 2, 2009 
at, 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, __________ day of ____________, 2009. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
 
 

 


